

March 25, 1938

Mr. J. H. Schaefer
Ethyl Gasoline Corporation
Chrysler Building
New York City
New York

Dear John:-

Calingaert has written me with respect to the question of the probable life of the canister-type gas mask, after writing to Dr. Yant of the Mine Safety Appliance Company, and after having had this question raised by you. I also noted that you raised the question of the life of these masks with reference to our regulations for handling Ethyl Fluid at mixing plants. The enclosed copy of my letter to Cal will convey my general reaction to this question, but I should be glad to discuss it with you since you may have some ideas on the subject which have not occurred to me. I shall probably be in New York on next Thursday and if you are there, I will be glad to talk this over with you.

Sincerely yours,

RAK:is

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

KE 0000934